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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAJRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EIXiAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 
RONAIDA.BRlSE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

"uhlir~.er&ir.e Qlnmmizzinn 

December 22,2010 

Ansley Watson, Jr., Esquire CertifiedMail········ . 
MacFarlane Law Firm Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9459 
One Tampa City Center, Suite 2000 
201 North Franklin Street 
Tampa, Florida 33602 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080318-GU 

Dear Mr. Watson: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 09115-08, 10950-08, 
11238-08, 11408-08,01413-09 and 01662-09 be returned to the source. The documents are 
enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~~~~v.. 

\;l Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Dale Mailhot, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
Andrew Maurey, Division of Economic Regulation 
Caroline Klancke, Office of the General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEYARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E·maU: contact@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.f1.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday. April OS, 2010 10:14 AM 
CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Caroline Klancke 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/51201010:13:00 AM 
080318-GU 
080318.order.031610.cmk.doc 

ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT 

Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
 I

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 

, ADDRESS 
1:'11EMAILPARTY COMPANY MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwinialbroward.org Yes 
City ofTampa (08a) salvatore.territo(liJtampagov.net No 
Florida Industrial Gas Users (McWhirter08a) jmcwhirter(a)mac-law.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (081 aw@macfar.com No i 
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charies@ieg.state.fl.us No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No ! 

Printed on 4/5/20)0 at 3:13:22 PM 

mailto:mcosta@tecoenergy.com
mailto:rehwinkel.charies@ieg.state.fl.us
mailto:aw@macfar.com
http:jmcwhirter(a)mac-law.com
http:salvatore.territo(liJtampagov.net
http:sbaldwinialbroward.org
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 05,20103:14 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =650715) 

Attachments: 02474-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/5/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City ofTampa (08a) salvatore. territo(aJtampagov. net No 
Florida Industrial Gas Users (McWhirter08a) imcwhirter@}mac-Iaw.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw(aJmacfar.com No 
Oftlce of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

FPSC ClK .. CORRESPONDENCE 
.;Admlnif)tmtlv9 Parij,jas_ConluMir 

DOCUMENT NO. D6og~-O~ 
DISiRIBUTION: 

~ 
~\\.ed \ 
€(V\Q.\\ect 5 

Printed on 3/4/2010 at I :59:55 PM 



State of Florida 

"u:hli.c~.er£rl.c.e C!Inmmi55Unt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD O,\K BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0H50 


TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & "Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

rhope you find this information helpfuL If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

Juhltt~:erftk~ <llonttttissintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHliMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-~-IG-~-()-Il-~-~-I)-lJ-~-

DATE: March 4,2010 


TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

'\ \:", ') l\ 

FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulat!on LSlemkewicz, 
Maurey, A. Roberts, Sal nova) :"vi 

' ~ (i.J2 
Office of the General Counsel (Klancke, Flemin~~(iC' 

RE: 	 Docket No. 080318-GU - Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 

AGENDA: 	03/16/10- Regular Agenda - Decision on Stipulation and Settlement - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

.._'....J<::>-
~ ~: .~COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 	 :J: 

:::t;:;i<I.. n
i :;0. ~ ")-,,; 

Ir-- -­PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 	 s: ­f"n --. ,- : 
.~:':':J C, -­

:r;:,..
-"", ( 

:i:CRITICAL DATES: 	 None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 0 
W 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\0803I8.RCM.DOC 

0' iJ' 

Draper, Gardner, 

Case Background 

This proceeding commenced on August 11, 2008, with the tiling of a petition for a 
permanent rate increase by Peoples Gas System (PGS or Company). The Company is engaged 
in business as a public utility providing gas service as defined in Section 366.02, Florida Statutes 
(F.S.), and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission. PGS requested an increase in its 
retail rates and charges to generate $26,488,091 in additional gross annual revenues. PGS based 
its request on a historical base year ended December 31, 2007, and a projected test year ending 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 2:01 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 648760) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01492-10.pdf 

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


3/4/2010 
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Katie Ely nf;ot, t ~ 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Monday, October OS, 2009 5:26 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: New Advice Form 0803'18-GU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 080318-GU-00002-001.pdf 

Docket Number OS031S-GU - Form Number OS031S-GU-00002-001 

Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 10/12/2009 - 9:00 
a.m.-ll:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-600S. 

we _ ..~~..r""~1 

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 
AdminisVative 0 Pllrties 0 Consumer 

UMb"'NT NO,1l5b~H .08 \ 
DISTRIBUTION:

1. ~:-".J 

10/6/2009 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/05/2009 at 5:18 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano 

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080318-GU -- Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 

1. Schedule Information 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
StaffContact 

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Informal Meeting ,lQ112/2009 Tallahassee 1G-154 , 9:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
I IHearing Hearing StaffCommissioners 

Officers Exam. 
Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 
Staff 

ALLlcTIEDIM~AGISK 
I I I I I X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

CT ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK AD~ 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM S (09/2005) CCS Form Number: OS031S-GU-00002-00 1 



1 eLK Official Flllng··**SI1112009 4:17 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders )?.sC - D i-ag(~ -~ -. GV OOo3tB 
From: Mary Diskerud - "cr'I\/r-~) -0("\1""\-',..- r ! -! --)..-J ,""II1I.. _, ~ L. I U\..,Sent: Tuesday, August 11,20094:16 PM 
To: elK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 09 AUG I I PM 4: 20 
Date and Time: 8/11/20094:16:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080318-GU COMMISSION 
Filename 1Path: 01662.or.conf.skw.cmk.doc CLERK 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Copied to gcorders 

,~:ve......~~~"" 

lfSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE \ 
£1lAdministrative0 Purtits 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENTNO.~t:A':l.:..Q21 \ 
~STRl~UTI..::.~:-==;;.;:-,..-:;J 

~-emtAi:l 

l- Pelf 
l MOv( \ 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
i 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Florida Industrial Gas Users (McWhirter08a) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw(aJmacfar.com No i 

Office ofPublic Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles(aJleg.state.fl.us No 
i IECO EnIel'gY, Inc.j08) 

- -
Jl1cos~teco~ergy.com 

- -_................_---­ ---­
No I 

Printed on 8/12/2009 at 10:30:21 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, August 12,200910:32 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 696449) 

Attachments: 08361-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8/12/2009 




1 eLK Official Filing*** *619/2009 8:05 ANI ***** 

Nlatllda Sanders :me., 03 - ptttl .. FoE -t£t) QX>03l B 
From: April Vlcary 
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 7:20 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices; Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/9/20097:19:00 AM 
Docket Number: OB031B·GU 
Filename 1Path: OB031B.final.060909.cmk.doc 

Please issue the FINAL ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART PETITION FOR RATE INCREASE 

V eWOc( I 
3 -r 0--'(­

! MCAJ \ 

'}; MeJ) (,~Nb L~\JleOb) 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE' 
ttl Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
DOcUMENT NO. OS oql}. Df) 
DISTRIBUTION: 



~-----------------------~~F=L~O~RI~D~A~P~UB~L~IC~S~E~R~VI~C~E~C~O~~~~IS=Sft)-N---·------------------------' 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 

r----­ ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Broward Coun~ Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@)broward.org Yes 
City'ofTampa (08a) salvatore.territo@tampagov.net No 
Florida Industrial Gas Users (McWhirter08a) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Macfarlane Law Fiim (08) aw@macfar.com No 
Office ofPublic Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1.us No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 6/9/2009 at 11 :03:03 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 11 :05 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 696164) 

Attachments: 05763-09.pdf 

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

6/912009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


REVISED 


COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, May 19,2009,9:30 a.m. 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


~ed - I DATE ISSUED: May 8, 2009 FPSC, ClK - CORRESPONDENCE 
!'Yn\led - I viAdminlltratlvt Pertle. ConIUmfir 

ema.t Jedliiiii-iiiii~;;;;;;iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiijji~;o.CgU."IIEIIJNT~bIOIa:;;;Q~soq~~4iii-"()=:::::.!L8_ 
DISTRIBUTION: _._

NOTICE 
Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022, 
F.A.C., concerning oral argument. 

To obtain a copy of staffs recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com. at no 
charge. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the 
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by 
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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Commission Conference 
Agenda for 

May 19,2009 

ITEM NO. 

Revised 5/11/09 

CASE 


Docket No. 080318-GU - Petition for rate increase by Peoples Oas System. 

Critical Date(s): 8-Month Effective Date Waived through 05119/09 

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 
Prehearing Officer: Skop 

Staff: ECR: Draper 
OCL: Klancke, Brubaker, Fleming 

(post Hearing Decision - Participation is Limited to Commissioners and Staff) 

Issue 49: What are the appropriate customer charges? 

Recommendation: The appropriate customer charges are shown in Schedule 6 of staff s 

memorandum dated May 7, 2009. Staff requests that the Commission grant staff the 

authority to administratively approve the tariffs filed to implement all Commission­

approved rates and charges in this docket. 

Issue 50: What are the appropriate per therm distribution charges? 

Recommendation: The appropriate per therm distribution charges are shown in 

Schedule 6 of staffs memorandum dated May 7, 2009. 

Revised Issue 54: Should the Commission approve POS's proposed "Gas System 

Reliability Rider," which would permit recovery of revenue requirements associated with 

eligible infrastructure system replacements (e.g., replacements for existing facilities, 

relining projects to extend the useful life of existing facilities, road relocation projects) 

and incremental O&M expenses, if any, incurred to comply with mandatory pipeline 

safety regulations? If approved as proposed by POS, such recovery would continue until 

the effective date of revised base rates established in the Company's next base rate 

proceeding. The rider would also provide for the refund of O&M expenses, if any, 

incurred to comply with mandatory pipeline safety regulations, in excess of such 

expenses included in the Company's most recent base rate proceeding. 

Recommendation: Yes, provided that POS only be allowed to recover actual costs after 

they have been incurred. PGS should file a petition annually to establish per therm 

factors for each rate schedule to recover its actual and verifiable relocation and pipeline 

integrity costs in excess of what is recovered through base rates. 

Issue 59: Should this docket be closed? 

Approved Stipulation: Yes, this docket should be closed after the Commission has 

issued its final order and the time for filing an appeal has expired. 


- 14­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DmECTORY 

City ofTampa (OSa) salvatore.territo(QJtampagov.net No 
Florida Industrial Gas Users (McWhirterOSa) jmcwhirter@ftlac-Iaw.com No 
Macfarlane Law FirmiOS) aw\alrnacfar.com No 

! Office of Public Counsel (OSi) rehwinkel.charles\alleg.state.fl.us No 
I TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta\altecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 5/1112009 at 4:23 :08 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, May 11,20094:25 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 681754) 

Attachments: Revised Agenda Conference.pdf 

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

511112009 




1 eLK Official Filing* * * *3/3/2009 11:35 Alii ***** 

IIIatllda Sand.,.. 

From: April Vi cary 
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 11 :32 AM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices; Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted gpSC, CLK _CORRESPONDENCE 
Date and Time: 3/3/2009 11 :27:00 AM MdmiDistrative Parties COlSumer 
Docket Number: OB031B·GU DOCUMENT NO. tf:::DCjL/ -c8 
Filename I Path: 1:200B\1107B.or.conf.cmk.doc DISTRIBUnON: 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

Please issue AN ORDER GRANTING PEOPLE GAS SYSTEM'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER FOR CERTAIN MATERIALS PREPARED DURING STAFF AUDIT OF 
THE HISTORICAL TEST YEAR (AUDIT NO. 09-234-2-2) OF PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM (DOCUMENT NOS. 11078-08 AND 
11238-08) 

Q 
\D :D 
::::It

0 f:13 
0 ::;:0 OJO::r -I <r-:x w m1"'1­

:;:g(J') Q
:::-=~ ~ 1 -n0 z -- -0- (j)~ {JV'cuvJ r (')c::::t 
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 FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

i P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 
I 

I I ADDRESS 
INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

jmcwhirter@mac-law.comFlorida Industrial Gas Users (McWhirter08a) No 

Macfarlane Law Firm (08) 
 aw@macfar.com No 

Office ofPublic Counsel (08i) 
 rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 

TECO Energy, Inc. (08) 
 mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 3/3/2009 at 3:53:26 PM 

mailto:mcosta@tecoenergy.com
mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:aw@macfar.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 3:57 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 268951) 

Attachments: 09-01280rd.doc 

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


3/3/2009 




eLK Ofllclal Flllng****3/3/2009 11:35 AM ***** 1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 11 :27 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

ftPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Date and Time: 3/3/2009 11 :23:00 AM ~dministrative_Parties_COJl.8umerDocket Number: 080318-GU 
Filename I Path: 1:\2008\01413.or.conf.cmk.doc DOCUMENT NO. 05 aqy~ 08 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver DISlRlBUnON: 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PEOPLE GAS SYSTEM'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFIC~_·._NAND 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER FILED IN DOCKET NO. 080318-GU (DOCUMENT IS. 01ffl-09) 

(") ~ ~ 
o - Z. 

p.~ ~ Q 
~(j; § ..!n 
";Jt~ - -0 
~ -:: (j) 

~ 0 
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
DffiECTORY 

Florida Industrial Gas Users (McWhirter08a) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.f1.us No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 3/3/2009 at 4:01 :02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 


Sent: Tuesday, March 03. 20094:03 PM 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 893945) 


Attachments: 09-01290rd.doc 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/3/2009 




1 eLK Official Flllng****3/2/2009 3:25 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders ?se - 0'1 .. c> I A I - etta -q..J 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 3:21 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Caroline Klancke; April Vicary; Katherine Fleming; Ann Cole 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

r;PSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 3/2/20093:19:00 PM b,Administrative_Parties_COlSomerDocket Number: 080318 
Filename 1Path: 080318.PHG.Order.kef.doc DOCUMENT NO. 050cty-05
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced Pre hearing Order today in 080318. Because it is signed by Commissioner Skop, the 
original is on its way to you. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 3:58 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 433881) 

Attachments: 09-01210rd.doc 

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


3/2/2009 




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
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 3/2/2009 at 3:55:19 PM 
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1 el.K Officla' F'IIng·"·2116/2009 9:01 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 S:43 AM 
To; 
Subject: 

eLK· Orders 1Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

FPSC, eLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
;{.Administrative_ Parties_ConsulDer 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

2/16/2009 S:42:00 AM 
OS031S·GU 
1:\200S\OS31S\1140S.or.conf.kef.doc 

DOCUMENT NO. 6S0Q4-0f> 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PEOPLE GAS SYSTEM'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER FILED IN DOCKET NO. OS031S-GU 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 


ADDRESS 

I I IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL

I I MASTER
CODE ADDRESSNAME COMMISSION Ii DIRECTORY 

i 

jmcwhirter@mac-law.com Noi Florida Industrial Gas Users (McWhirter08a) 
• Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No 

rehwinkeI.charles@leg.state.fl.usI Office ofPublic Counsel (08i) No 
I TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 2116/2009 at 10:50:17 AM 

mailto:mcosta@tecoenergy.com
mailto:rehwinkeI.charles@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:aw@macfar.com
mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 16, 200910:51 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 144754) 

Attachments: 01145-09.pdf <PSt-~oct- aoq~ 'C F-o-Gtt 

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


2/1612009 




1 eL.K Offic'al FII'ng* * **211612009 8:40 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 05031 e 
From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, February 16,20098:40 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Date and Time: 2116120098:36:00 AM ~AdmiDistrative_Parties_Consumer 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

080318-GU 
1:\2008\080318\10950.or.conf.kef.doc DOCUMENT NO. _05094-08 

Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue an ORDER GRANTING PEOPLE GAS SYSTEM'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND 
MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER FILED IN DOCKET NO. 080318-GU (DOCUMENT NO. 10950-08) 
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CASE MANA GE TS STEMMEN Y 
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
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.t1.us No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Printed on 2116/2009 at 10:44:19 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 16, 200910:45 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 264536) 

Attachments: 01143-09.pdf PSC-OQ-OOQ(rf2fD-GU 

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


2/16/2009 




1 eLK Offlcla' FIling ****2116/2009 8:35 AWl ***** 


Wlaf/lda Sanders C80318 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Monday, February 16,20098:35 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted AAdministrative_Parties_Consumer 
Date and Time: 2/16/2009 8:27:00 AM DOCUMENT NO.050'1t.f~OB 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

080318-GU 
1:\2008\080318\or.conf.kef.doc 

DlSTRIBUnON: 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

Please issue ORDER GRANTING PEOPLE'S GAS SYSTEM'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION AND 

MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER FILED IN DOCKET NO. 080318-GU (DOCUMENT NO. 11408-08) 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 


I ADDRESS 

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

Printed on 2/16/2009 at 10:47:06 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 10:48 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 122538) 

Attachments: 01144-09.pdf ~se:-oq- OOt::t\-~~O~<b\.\ 

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

2116/2009 




1 eLK Official Flllng****2/4/2009 11:49 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 11 :47 AM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 21412009 11:45:00 AM 
Docket Number: OS031S-GU 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

1:200S\OS031S.notice of ph and hearing conf.doc 
Prehearing/Hearing .. J 

CLS ;1'4./.<.11­

Please issue the above notice of prehearing and hearing conference in docket number OS031S-GU 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 

I I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
i 

i 
DIRECTORY 

• Ci~ of Tampa {08a) salvatore. territo@tampagov.net No 
lf10rida Industrial Gas Users (McWhirter08a) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 

Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@macfar.com No 
Office ofPublic Counsel (08il rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 2/412009 at 3:10:35 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 04,20093:11 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {EmaillD = 096477} 

Attachments: 00878-09.pdf 

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


2/4/2009 




CLK Official Filing****11712009 3:27 PM

Matilda Sanders

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 3:27 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 117/2009 3:27:00 PM

Docket Number: 080318 C FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Filename / Path: 080318.Notice.CSH.cmk,doc ,CAdministratiie_Parties_Consumel

47
DOCUMENT NO. osoqq--Os
DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue this notice today.
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

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes

Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keatingakerman.com Yes

Amanda Quirke aq@tewlaw.com Yes

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes

Catapult Partners edward heyn@catapult-llc.com Yes

City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourncflorida.org Yes

City of Tampa 08a salvatore.territo@taml*gov.net No

Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochrankeating@mytloridahouse.gov Yes

Earthjustice mreimer@earthjustice.org Yes

Fearington Smith & Ralston foyt@fsrflorida.com Yes

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes

Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com Yes

Florida Industrial Gas Users McWhirterO8a jmcwhirter@rnac-law.com No

Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 manascoro@gru.com Yes

Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes

Itron, NA Jim.Fishcr@itron.com Yes

Macfarlane Law Firm 08 aw@macfar.com No

Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooleycoconutcreek.net Yes

Mawr, City of Margate margatefl@laker.net Yes

Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes

Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov Yes

Office of Public Counsel beck.charlesleg.state.fl.us Yes

Office of Public Counsel 08i rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

TECO Energy, Inc. 08 mcosta@tecoenergy.com No

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickdjpipeline.com Yes

Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerkpinecrest-fLgov Yes

Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistaenergygroup.com Yes

Printed on 1/7/2009 at 4:23:19 PM
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Mayor.CityofTempleTerrace

Mayor, City of Wilton Manors

Mayor, North Bay Village

Mayor, Town of Lauderdale-by-the-Sea

Mayor Village of El Portal

Mayor, Village of Lazy Lake
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CLK Official Flllng****11712009 10:45 AM

Matilda Sanders

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 10:22 AM

To: CLK - Orders I Notices; Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 1!712009 10:20:00 AM -

Docket Number: 080318 DOCUMENT NO. o5o14-OS
Filename! Path: 080318.Notice.20209.CSH.cmk do DISTRJBU'flON: -

Please issue the above-referenced Notice of Customer Service Hearing today in Docket No. 08031 8-GU.

4-5&ga4

i mailed
Endh4aov i
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

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feilt@akerman.com Yes

Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keatingakerman.com Yes

Amanda Quirke agtewlaw.com Yes

Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes

Catawlt Partners edward heyncatapult-llc.com Yes

City of Melbourne cityimnager@melbourneflorida.org Yes

City of Tamp OSa salvatore.tenito@tam*gov.net No

Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keatingiyf1oridahouse.gov Yes

Earthjustice mreimerearthjustice.org Yes

Fearington Smith & Ralston foytfsrflorida.com Yes

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes

Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com Yes

Florida Industrial Gas Users McWhirtero8a jmcwhirter@maciaw.com No

Gainesville Regional Util/City of Gainesville EM858 manascorogru.com Yes

Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes

Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes

Macfarlane Law Firm 08 awtmacfar.com No

Mayor, City of Coconut Creek btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes

Mayor, City of Marte margatefl@laker.net Yes

Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek villagecicv.org Yes

Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfside.fl.gov Yes

Office of Public Counsel beck.charles1egstate.fl.us Yes

Office of Public Counsel OSi rehwinkel.charlesJeg.state.fl.us No

TECO Energy, Inc. 08 mcostatecoenergy.com No

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes

Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes

Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistaenergygroup.com Yes

Printed on 1/7/2009 at 11:55:18 AM
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Mayor, City of Aventura

Mayor. City of Coral Gables

Mayor, City of Coral Springs,

Mayor, City of Dania Beach

Mayor, City of Deerfield Beach

Mayor, City of Florida City

Mayor. City of Ft Lauderdale

Mayor. City of Hallandale

1.

lie Attchm.nts Right-click an attachment to view thedocument

LPSCLIBRcRrFItJNGS090Ul 22-o900129-oa.PDF -

tents: 9 Order. Name Direction. Ascending

zJ

Loni

Cncal I
Attachments

Qocisnecit l1 Order ID

100129_os

d Inbox - Case Ma Docket 0
11 56 AM]

fl

ci._ ku C

oFjJ _.±J __J2J
Qacket#tCounl

.Emalllng Options

Upton I

Opon 3.

Envelopes

Wednesday, Jan 07, 2009 11:56AM



`StartInbox-... I
ÜJS l w*I

- I

it Case Ma... litDocket 0... I
11:57

LPSCLEBR#RiFtUNGSQ9OC1 29-D9U129-O9.PDF

I Order or

Wednesday, Jan 07. 2009 11:57 AM



LPSCLIBRARTflUNOSog00129-Dg00129-OgPOF

Items. 9 Order. NamTDirection: Ascending

tsthItIInbox - ... Case Ma... lIt DQcket 0...

Wednesday, Jan 07, 2009 11:57AM



DockeHi8O3l8GLJ

LPSCtIBR#RfFIUNGSO900129-O9OUl29-09PDF

- Case Ma Docket 0 I
a

Wednesday, Jan 07. 2009 11:57AM

1157 AM



Emails :i

L.PSCUBRAR yWIUNGSD9DUl 29-DgOOl 29-09 PC,F

bsth&- r[.pt.]su. Ma Docket 0 I 11 57 AM

Wednesday, Jan 07, 2009 11:57AM



L'PSCLEBR4RYFILNGSO9QO129-U9DOI29-O9POF

eStarti Ibox -... Case Ma... Docket o...I
AM

Wednesday, Jan 07, 2009 11:57 AM



Qotket#FC*.rnl:

maiiing OptIons.__.,...,.

Optnn 1'

flrirkp

E

Option a

Faxing From I of MIft
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Office of Public Counsel

Peoples Gas System

PuwerSouth Energy Cooperation
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Mayor, City of Coral Gables

Mayor, City of Coral Springs,
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STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE

COMMISSION CLERK

850 4 13-6770

lfiuhlir$rrbicr Qlommizsiun

December 16, 2008

CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7164

Ansley Watson, Jr., Esquire

MacFarlane Ferguson & McMullen

One Tampa City Center, Suite 2000

201 North Franklin Street

Tampa, Florida 33602

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

"Admiuistrsthe_Paniesjou.umer

DOCUMENT NO.OSo9tft_oSfr

DISTRIBUTION: dlc+ P It

Re: Docket No. 080318-GU - Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System

Dear Mr. Watson:

A request for confidential classification and motion for temporary protective order dated

December 4, 2008, was electronically filed with the Office of Commission Clerk on that date and

assigned document number 11228-08. The original physically-signed letter was subsequently

received on December 8, 2008.

The Public Services Commission's Electronic Filing Requirements state that the party

submitting a document for filing by electronic transmission acknowledges and agrees that the original

physically-signed document will be retained by that party for the duration of the proceeding and of

any subsequent appeal or subsequent proceeding in that cause, and that the party shall produce it upon

request ofthe other parties or the Commission.

Accordingly, the original physically-signed letter has not been accepted for filing and is being

returned as an enclosure to this letter. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

/ac

Enclosure

Sincerely,

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

COMMISSIONERS:

MAITHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

USA POLAKEDGAR
KATRINA J. McMuRPJAN

NANcY ARGENZ!ANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

CAFFFAL CIRCLEOmCE CENTER * 2540 SHuM&RD OAKBOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, EL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action I Eqaal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: htq:Ilwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



ANSLEY WATSON JR ESQUIRE

MACFARLANE FERGUSON & MCMULLEN

ONE TAMPA CITY CENTER STE 2000

201 N FRANKLIN ST

TAMPA FL 33602

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

AdSIRI**tIYe_P*TtS_COUUIIICI'

D0CUMENTNO.0S09't'OE

DISTR1BU11ON

7006 2760 0003 8797 7164

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

Complete items 1,2, and 3. Also complete

tern 4 if Aestricted Delivery is desired,

Print your name and address on the rc
so that we can return the carti to you.

Attach this card to the back of the malipiece,

or on the front if space permitS03 iS'-
AfllcleAddressedto:Dj.J :iazS-og'

&

.J Agent

r D Addressee

I Date of Delivery

3 Service Type

Cettifled Mali

0 Registered

El Insured Mail

2. Attlcle Number

Transfer from service label

o Express Mail

O Return Receipt for

0 C.O.D.

estricted Deilve.

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retum Receipt 102595.02.M1540



State of Florida

DATE:

TO:

4uhIfr$tthttt Qlàmmfzzizm
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-rcflg4JIJK
- CORRESPONDENCE

`NLAdmiULStr*tIV._par*in Consumer
uocurserr No. osoy

- U?
December 4, 2008

DISTRIBIJ'flON:

Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance

RE: Docket No. 080318-GU, Copy of Confidential Information; Document No.

11078-08

Pursuant to APM 11 .04C6c I request approval to make a copy of

Confidential Document Number 11078-08. This document is the confidential work

papers of the staff rate case audit of Peoples Gas System. Tricia Merchant from the

Office of Public Counsel has requested a copy of these documents. Attached is her

request. Therefore, I request approval to make a copy of the following document.

Document # Description

11078-08 Peoples Gas

Audit Control

System rate case

No. 08-234-2-2

audit; Working papers binder 7 of 7

P. CMi54&t,,

4t

0



JEFF ATWATER RAY SANSOM

President ofthe Senate Speaker ofthe House of
STATE OF FLORIDA Representatives

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL

do THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE

III WEST MADISON ST.

ROOM 812

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400

850-488-9330

EMAIL: OPC WEBS1TFLEG STATE FL US

WWW.FLORIDAOPC.GOV

December 2, 2008

Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0 850

Re: Docket 0803 18-GU, Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. - Citizen's Request for Copies

of Confidential Staff Audit Documents.

Dear Ms. Cole:

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential document filed in the above-referenced

docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus exempt from

Section 119.701, Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative

Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information.

The following document is requested:

Document No. 11078-08, filed 12/02/2008, entitled RCP/Vandiver - CONFIDENTIAL Working papers

binder 7 of 7 for PGS, for file and suspend rate case audit for year ended 12/31/07 Audit Control No. 08-

234-2-2.

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail by 3:00 p.m. tomorrow,

December 2, 2008, regarding when the requested copies will be available for pick-up or if

any further information is requested.

J.R. Kelly

Public Counsel

Patricia W. Merchant, C.P.A.

Chief Legislative Analyst

merch ant.tricialeg.state.fl.us



Docket No. 080317-GU

February 4, 2002

Page 2

Respectfully submitted,

s/Patricia W. Merchant

Patricia W. Merchant

Chief Legislative Analyst

Office of Public Counsel

do The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street

Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

850 487-8242

merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us

c: Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance Vandiver

Office of the General Counsel Klancke, Fleming, Brubaker, Helton

Macfarlane Law Firm Watson

Peoples Gas System Floyd

TECO Energy, Inc. Costa

Florida Industrial Power Users Group McWhirter

Office of Public Counsel Kelly, Christensen, Burgess



State of Florida 

DATE: October 31, 2008 

TO: Chairman Matthew M Carter II 
Commissioner Lisa Polak Edgar 
Commissioner Katrina J McMurrian 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVAR~ 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

9 CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
I Admistrsti~e 0 P" 0 conso" 

DOCUMENTNO. 
DISmBmON: 

November 7.2008,lO:OO a.m. 

Commissioner Nathan AT Skop 

Dick Durbin, Office of Public Information 9 '> 7, 
FROM: 

November 14,2008,10:00 a.m. 

c RE: Docket No.080318-GU Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System 

1O:OO a.m. 
Robert J. Arena1 Conference Center 

Locations have been reserved on the following dates and times for the purpose of holding 
customer service hearings as reflected below. 

6:OO D.m. 
Charlotte Countv School Board 

Contact: Eugene Merritt, (813)307-8383 

Znd Floor 
9 Harrison Avenue 

Panama Citv. FL 32402 

Contact: Barbara Lowe (941)255-7430 

Is' Floor Board Room 
1701 Prudential Drive 

Jacksonville, FL 32207-8182 

2sth Floor 
Hillsborough County Center 

601 E. Kennedy Blvd. 
TamDa. FL 33602 

Charlotte County Public Schools 
Murdock Center 

1445 Education Way 
Port Charlotte. FL 33948 

Commission Chambers 
2600 Hollywood Bouevard 
Hollywood, FL 330204807 

Contact: Pauline Wallace (954)921-3201 

For your convenience, attached are directions and maps to the locations. If you any questions 
please contact me at 413-6121 

Cc: Office of General Counsel (Klancke) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey,Kaproth) 
Office of Public Information (Muir. DeMello, Brunson) 
Office of Hearing Reporter Services (Faurot, Boles) 
Office of Commission Clerk (Macko. Docket File) 

Attachments 



Panama City, November 7,2008 
City Commission Meeting Room, Znd Floor 

9 Harrison Avenue 
Panama City, FL 32402 

DIRECTIONS: 1-10 West to Exit No. 130 onto SR 231South toward Panama City. SR 231 South 
turns to the left and becomes Harrison Avenue. The Marina Civic Center is on the left and City 

-1, Y 
Hall is on the right with the parking lot in front. 

,,,111 . .. 
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Panama City, November 7,2008 
City Commission Meeting Room, 2"d Floor 

9 Harrison Avenue 
Panama City, FL 32402 



Jacksonville, November 14,2008,lO:OO a.m. 
Duval County School Board 

1" Floor Board Room 
1701 Prudential Drive 

Jacksonville, FL 32207-8182 

DIRECTIONS: Take 1-10 E to 95 South (toward Jacksonville BeachesDaytona Beach). A :er 
crossing the Fuller Warren Bridge, take San Marco exit 350B (right exit) and tum left onto San 
Marco Blvd. Once on San Marco, get into the right-hand lane. Just after crossing the railroad 
tracks, tum right onto Prudential and go all the way to the dead-end. The School Board is on the 
left. 

.- -- - - 
Nemours 
Children's D ~ ~ I ~  PI 
Hospital - 

'k 

m 



Orlando, January 13,2009,lO:OO a.m. 
Orlando City Council Chambers - 2"d Floor 

Office of the City Clerk 
400 S. Orange Avenue 

Orlando, FL 32801 
DIRECTIONS: From Orlando Intemational Airport take 436 (Semoran Blvd.) North to East-West 
Expressway; Take East-West Expressway west to Rosalind Avenue exit. From Rosalind, turn left onto 
South Street. City Hall is on the comer of Orange Avenue and South Street. To park in the garage, 
continue on South Street to Boone Avenue and tum left. 



OR 
From Orlando International M o r t  take 436 (Semoran Blvd.) North to Colonial Drive (SR 50) and tum 
left. Go to Orange Avenue and tum left (one-way). City Hall is on the comer of Orange Avenue and 
South Street. . . .-- - 



Tampa, January 14,2009,lO:OO a.m. 
Robert J. Arena1 Conference Center, 26th Floor 

Hillsborough County Center 
601 E. Kennedy Blvd. 

Tampa, FL 33602 DIRECTIONS: 1-275 onto Ashley (Exit 45B). Follow Ashley to Madison, tum 
left. Go to Pierce St., tum right. The County Center is a 28-story rose colored building located 
at Pierce and Kennedy. 
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Port Charlotte, January 14,2008,6:00 p.m. 
Charlotte County School Board 
Charlotte County Public Schools 

Murdock Center 
1445 Education Way 

Port Charlotte, FL 33948 

Directions from Tampa: Take 1-75 south fiom Tampa. Take Exit 179 toward Northport/Port 
Charlotte. Merge onto North Toledo Blade Boulevard. Turn left at SR 45/Tamiami TraillUS-41. 
Turn Right at Murdock Circle. Turn left at Education WayRiatti Dr. 



Port Charlotte, January 14,2008,6:00 p.m. 
Charlotte County School Board 
Charlotte County Public Schools 

Murdock Center 
1445 Education Way 

Port Charlotte, FL 33948 

Directions from Tampa: Take 1-75 south from Tampa. Take Exit 179 toward NorthportlPort 
Charlotte. Merge onto North Toledo Blade Boulevard. Tum left at SR 45/Tamiami TrailAJS-41. 
Turn Right at Murdock Circle. Turn left at Education Way/Piatti Dr. 



Hollywood, FL, February 9,2009,lO:OO a.m. 
City of Hollywood Florida 
2600 Hollywood Boulevard 

Hollywood, Florida 33020-4807 

Directions: From Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood Intemational Airport, Head south on Terminal Dr 
toward Perimeter Rd Ramp/Terminal Dr, Slight left to stay on Terminal Dr, Take the US-1 S 
ramp to Hollywood/Dania Beach, Merge onto AlA/SR-S/US-l Continue to follow SR-5mS-1 
At Gleason Pkwy/N Young Circle, take the 2nd exit onto Hollywood Blvd/SR-820 
Continue to follow Hollywood Blvd Destination will be on the right 



1 CLK Official Filing*‘**l012012008 1:04 PM ..... 
Matilda Sanders - 03 - ?LO- nbLj - L -  fd 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Monday, October 20,2008 1 : O l  PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke; Katherine FlePFjPgC CLK 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1012012008 12:52:00 PM 
080318 
08031 8.or.092908.cmk.doc 

~~RREspomm,-,F 
X A d m i n ~ b t t i v e _ P l r ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  
DOCUMENT NO. - 0!3Oq+-o~ r l  

Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080318-GU. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 1 DIRECTORY 1 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaIdwin@broward.org Yes 
Florida Industrial Gas Users (McWhirterOBa) jmcwhirter@mac-1aw.com No 
Macfarlane Law Firm (08) aw@nacfar.com No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) mcosta@tecoenergy.com No 

Pnnted on 10/20/2008 at 3 40 41 PM 

1 



Monday. Od 20,2008 03:41 PM 



Monday, Oct 20,2008 03:41 PM 



1 CLK Omcial Filing****lO1612008 11:47 AM ....* 
Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, October 06.2008 11:47 AM 

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke; Katherine Flemin#PSC, CLK - C ~ ~ S ~ O N D E N C E  

10/6/2008 11:45:00 AM 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ~ d Q i B ~ t r a t i v e _ p l r t b - c ~ ~ , , m w  

DOCUMENT NO. O S ~ ~ t t - o g  - 3 DISTRIBuI1oN: 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080318 
Filename / Path: 080318.Notice.CSH.cmk.doc J ets 
Please issue the above-referenced NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARINGS today in Docket No. 080318-GU. 



- 
FIORIDA PUBLIC SERWCE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ciry oi  Williston I (30.27 I hcthcoat@embarqmdil com I Yes 
Cleanvater Gas System GS005 I Chuck Warringtun@cleanvatergas com 1 Yes 

I cisnn(l I citymanager(dcrecccntcity-fl com I Yes 

Mayor, City of Margate I I margatefl@laker.net I Yes 
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek I ICPSD@AOL.COM I Yes 
Mayor, Town of Surfside I I tclerk@town.surfside.fl.us I Yes ~ _ _ _ _  

Miami-Dade Housing Agency I GSMO I pbmwn@miamidde gov 1 Yes 
Nicewlle Housing Authority GS045 I nha052&embarqmad cam 1 Yes 

I Yes Ok?loosa Gas District G S ~ Y  I juselorano@okaloosagas.com I 
~~ 1 Peninsula Pipeline company, Inc. I GPO04 I tgeoffroy@cfgas.com I Yes ~~ 

I I Yes Pensacola (Area Housing CommissionJ Cis047 I exec dir@ahcpen gccoxmail com 
Peoplcs Gas System GU608 I Kegdcpt@ tecoenergy com I Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc I GS065 1 pad lewsjr@ pgnmail com I Yes 

I Yes 
~~ 

I ReedyCreek Improvement District - Utilities Division 1 GS03 I I Steve.Tucker@Disney.com 
Reliant Energy Osceola I GS061 I Ibigos@reliant.com I Yes 
Sebring Gas System, Inc. GU617 1 jmelendy@vistanet.net I Yes ~ ~ _ _ _ _ _  
SI Joe Narural Gas Company, Inc. GU610 I sshoaf'j stlornaturalgas com I Yes I 
Tallahassee Housing Authority GS050 I claudette(a rallh3.0rg I Yes i 

Plintedon 10/6/2008at 1:21:23 PM 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 

PARTY 
NAME 

I I I I ADDRESS I 
COMPANY 

CODE 
CUMMISSIUN I DIRECTORY 

Tampd Flectric Company 
TFCO Energy. Inc (08) 
T o m  of Century 
T o m  of Havana 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

CS066 rcgdcp@ tecocncrgy com Yes 
mcosra@tccoenergy com No 

Gsnnz fmccall@ccnturyflonda.us Yes 
GS012 hmg@mchsi com Yes 

Town of Jay I GS014 I Townclrk@BellSouth.Net 1 Yes 
Tropicana Products, Inc. GS062 I Joe.DeMarco@tropicana.com I Yes 
Universal Orlando I GS054 I John.mcreynolds@universalorlando.com I Yes 

1 Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest I clerk.vop@inecrest.com I Yes I 
~ ~ 

1 

Rintedon 101612008at 1:21:23 PM 

2 



Monday, Oct 06,2008 Oi:21 PM 



Monday, Oct 06,2008 0122 PM 



Monday, Oct 06.2008 0122 PM 



Monday, Oct 06,2008 01:22 PM 



Monday, Oct 06,2008 01:22 PM 



Monday, Oct 06,2008 01:22 PM 
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.... t CLK Official FilIng****911012008 9:03 AM 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080318 
Filename / Path: 08031 8.or.intv.grant.figu.kef.doc 
Order Type: 

Wednesday, September 10,2008 9:03 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming; Jennifer Brubaker; Caroline Klancke 

9/10/2008 9:OO:OO AM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION today in Docket No. 080318-GU. Because this 
order is signed by Commissioner Skop, the original is on its way to you. - 4 P  

Q, s. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 

I I I ADDRESS 

Florida In&strirl Gas Users (McWhirterOBa) 
Macfarlane l a w  Firm (08) 
TtCO Energy, Inc. (08) 

PARTY 
NAME 

I jmcnhlrter @“-law.com No 

N O  

, au@ niacfar.com N O  

, mcosta C~ a’tecoener gy .com 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I IN 

Printed on 9/10/2008 at 1:07:06 PM 



Wednesday, Sep 10.2008 01:07 PM 



Wednesday, Sep I O ,  2008 01:07 PM 



Page 1 of 2 

Clara Leider 
-~=.--"~~I_."I_ _s__l_ 

From: Sandy Simmons ..LK. " COi~$..ESPONr3E?4CE i 
i I .ii .?C!.~:>lt%?: Xi). O&O~-&.-.$ .. 

i: P&?l$§ Cocsi;?ler I 
I 
p 

.- ,. Sent: 

To: Clara Leider 

Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 080318-GU-00001-004.Ddf 

Tuesday, August 26,2008 10:18 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 080318-GU-00001 ~ .---l_.___.l___ i 
LIIII.. :-.-.". ..~.- _u_____ 

Docket Number 080318-GU - Form Number 080318-GU-00001-004 

Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Service Hearing -Tentative - 11/07/2008 - 1O:OO a.m.-12:00 p.m. - in  
Panama City - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Service Hearing -Tentative - 11/14/2008 - 1O:OO a.m.-12:OO p.m. - in 
Jacksonville - Involving Carter, Edgar, Argenziano, Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Service Hearing -Tentative - 01/13/2009 - 1O:OO a.m.-12:OO p.m. - in  
Orlando - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano, Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Service Hearing -Tentative - 01/14/2009 - 1O:OO a.m.-12:OO p.m. - in  
Tampa - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano, Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Service Hearing -Tentative - 01/14/2009 - 6:OO p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in 
Charlotte County - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano. Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Service Hearing -Tentative - 02/02/2009 - 1O:OO a.m.-12:OO p.m. - in 
Hollywood - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano, Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

8/27/2008 



Page 2 of 2 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference -Tentative - 02/23/2009 - 1 :30 p.m.- 5:OO p.m. 
- in Tallahassee - Room E-I48 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing -Tentative - 03/04/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 300 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-I48 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing -Tentative - 03/05/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 500 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-I48 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/06/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 500 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-I48 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Attached is a Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions 
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

8/27/2008 



Case SchedulindReschedulinpr Advice 
Last Revised 08/26/2008 at 10:17 a.m. Page 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Marshall Willis 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis Br Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 0803 18-GU -- Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 

of 2 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Ofticers 

ALL CT ED AG SK 

PrehearinP 
Officer 

Commissioners m 
CT I E D I M ~ A G I S K I A D M  w 

OEP PSC-08-0555-PCO-GU, 8/21/08. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080318-GU-00001-004 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 08/26/2008 at 10:17 a.m. Page 2 of 2 

OEP PSC-08-0555-PCO-GU, 8/21/08, 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Marshall Willis 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080318-GU -_ Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL ICT I E D  Id 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED MMAG d AG I SK I ADM 

XI 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 0803 18-GU-00001-004 



x 8/21/2008 1 5 0  PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles Psr- os- 0555- Yco-  
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080318-GU 
Filename I Path: 080318.OEP.Cmk.dOC D I " J T J O N :  
Order Type: 

Thursday, August 21,2008 I A I  PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Caroline Klancke; Theresa Walsh; Sandy S"ons 

~ S C ~  CLK - CORRES~O"~E 
XMmhh~e-partim-coties_Cowlaer 
-NO. o.wq 4 -& 

8/2112008 1:39:00 PM - Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 

1 I I I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed on 8/21/2008 at4:02:51 PM 

1 
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.**.. CLK Omcia1 Filin~****811812008 9:43 AM 1 

Matilda Sanders +C-6i'-  /s632c/?W 60 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, August 18.2008 9:37 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080318 
Filename / Path: 08031 8.0R.ack.intv.OPC.cmk.doc 

8/18/2008 9:35:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION today in Docket No. 080318-GU. 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject 

Attachments: 08-0532ord doc 

Monday, August 18.2008 1 53 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 260307) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the  Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

8/18/2008 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080318 

I I I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I 
Macfarlane Law Finn (08) I aw@macfar.com I No 
TECO Energy, Inc. (08) I I mcosta@tecoenergy.com 1 No 

Printed on 8il8/200R ai I :50:44 PM 

I 





STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARCENZIANO (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

June 16,2008 

William N. Cantrell, President 
People Gas System 
Post Office Box 2562 
Tampa, Florida 33601-2562 

Re: Docket No. 080318-GU 

Dear Mr. Cantrell: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System, which 
was filed in this office on June 12, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 %lUMAlW OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affhnative A&" I Equal Opprtunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp://mnu.flaridapscmm Internet E-mail: mntpct@pscstate.fl.us 



Ca".: Assignment and Scheduling RecQrd 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. OS031S-GU Date Docketed: QtiL12l200S Title: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 

Company: Peoples Gas System 
FPSC, eLK .. CORRESPONDENCE 

~dmhlistrative.__.P!lftic§_._CODSumer 
• 	 DOCUMENT NO. ~Q60Cf'l- D'S 

DfST.RmUnON: 
Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 

("0' indicates OPR) 	 x x x 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.I
Staff Assignments ,FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40..Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
ADM 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

Approved: 
Date: 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1-~Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk' 


Docket No. 080318-GU Date Docketed: 06/12a008 Title: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 


Company: Peoples Gas System 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0' indicates OPR) x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Prehearin Officer 

Commissioners ADM 


Where panels are asslgned the senior Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff ~ments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6110 

Due Oates 
OPR_S.taff J Slemkewicz, J Baxter Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
E DraDer SHall l. MFRs & Testimony Due 
C Hewitt, C Kummer 2. Revised CASR Due 
J Kyle, A Maurey 3. 
B McNulty, MSpringer 4. 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RCA) R Hicks, E Mills 11. 

L Peterside, 0 Vandiver 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .l Commission Panel - 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/16/2008 36. 

37. 

§ 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

I 

40. 
Sect10n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcerOff" 

I 

s( ) 

NONE 03/11/2003 
NONE 09/02/2003 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

Approved: 
Date: 0~2008 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
,,-... 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler, 
, ­

Docket No.080318-GU Date Docketed: 06/12/2008 Title: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 

Company: Peoples Gas System 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 04/13/2009 
last Day to Suspend: 10/10/2008 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0' indicates OPR) r---"TI-;..;;;....-........"'"x:-7"""-,.--:'x:--.,...---,.--:'x:--...,Ir---~~x:--...,---, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Program 	Modu]g Al(a) 

Staff AS5jgnments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Slemkew;cz, J Baxter [1J Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
E Draper B Gardner SAME 08/11/2008 
C Hewitt K KaDroth 

1.* MFRs &Testimony Due 
SAME 09/10/2008 

C Kummer, J Kyle 
2. MFR DeficiencY letter 

09/02/2008 09/15/2008 
S livingston, A Maurey 

3. Revised CASR Due 
09/18/2008 09/17/2008 

B McNulty, MSpringer 
4. Staff Recommendation - Suspension of Rates 

09/30/2008 09/29/20085. Agenda 
10/20/2008SAME6. Standard Order - Su~ension of Rates 

7. 
Staff Counsel C Klancke, J Brubaker 8. 


K Fleming 
 9. 
I10. 

11. 
OCRs (RCP) D Vandiver 12. 


(SSC) R Hicks. E Mills 
 13. 

L ide 
 14. ~ 15. 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff ­ 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/13/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT IEDIMMIAGI SK 
X I I I I I 

- Hear i ng 0ff"lcer s( ) 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~lWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member ;s Date: 03120assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

follows: 

CT 

It-Gt oVt;oc
Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

SK 
x 

I 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
-Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler roo 

Docket No. 080318-GU Date Docketed: 06/1212008 Title: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 

Company: Peoples Gas System 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 04/1312009 
Last Day to Suspend: 10/10/2008 

Referred to: 
C" 0" indicates OPR) 

ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
"--';";;;;';~"TI-;;';;';;';-'--:='x~"T.I-::;';x=--'---";";;;;';;-'---T--:;';';'x;';""'-I"--=~~"::;';;x";;--'----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1n 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff ASlignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz. J Baxter [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
E DraDer B Gardner SAME 09/10/2008 
C Hewitt K Kaproth 

1. MFR Deficiency Letter 
09/02/2008 09/15/2008 

C KUlI'IIIer, J Kyle 
2. Revised CASR Due 

SAME 09/18/2008 
S Livingston A Maurev 

3. Staff RecolI'IIIendation - SusDension of Rates 
4. Agenda SAME I 09/30/2008 

B McNulty. MSpringer SAME 10/20/2008S. Standard Order - Suspension of Rates 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke. J Brubaker 8. 

K Fleming 
 9. 

10. 
11. 

OCRs (RCP) D Vandiver 12. 

(SSe) R Hicks E Mills 
 13. 

l Peterside 14. 
IS. 

116. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. J 

I23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

RecolI'IIIended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/13/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng Off'lcer (s ) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

CT 

Commissioners 

I ED I MM I AG I SK 

J I I I X 

ADM 

.Where panels are asslgned the senior CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 


Last Revised 08/26/2008 at 10:17 a.m. Page lof2 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis Commissioner Argenziano 
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

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time I 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

11/07/2008 

11114/2008 

0111312009 

01114/2009 

0111412009 

0210212009 

Panama City 

Jacksonville 

Orlando 

Tampa 

Charlotte County 

Hollywood 

10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

10:00 a. ­ 12:00 p. 

10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

10:00 a. ­ 12:00 p. 

6:00 p. - 8:00 p. 

10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 
I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners I 
I 

CT ED MM AG SK ADMJ 

I 

Commissioners 

CT MM AG SK ADMED 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-08-0555-PCO-GU, 8121108. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080318-GU-0000 1-004 



--
Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/26/2008 at 10:17 a.m. Page 2 of2 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 

I Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 0803 I 8-GU -- Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date I Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

0.2/23120.0.9 

0.3/0.4/20.0.9 

0.3/0.5120.0.9 

0.3/0.6/20.0.9 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

1:30y. - 5:0.0. p. 

9:30. a. - 5:0.0. p. 

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

_X 

Prehearin2 
Officer 

Commissioners 
I 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM SK ADMAGCT ED MM ADMAG SK 

X 


Remarks: OEP PSC-08-0555-PCO-GU, 8/21108. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0.9120.0.5) CCS Form Number: o.8o.318-GU-o.o.o.o.I-o.o.4 



~ 
Stction 1 - Office of Commission C1e~~ 

t~5e Assignment and SChedUllnq KeCQrO 

Docket No. OS031S-GU Date Docketed: 2§/121200S Title: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 

Company: Peoples Gas System 

Official 	Filing Date: ExpiratiQn: 05/19/2009 
last Day tQ Suspend: 10/10/200S 

Referred tQ: AOM elK (EeR) Gel PIF RCP SGA sse 
~.Q. indicates OPR) X X X X 

SectiQn 2 - OPR Completes and returns tQ ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program MQdule Al(a) IWARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUfrlENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B50) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
PreviQusOPR Staff 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun5el S. 
9. 

_________~ 10. 

~~~------------~11.
OCRs (RCP) -=-;.:;:.:.:=..:..:.::::::--:":'=______~ 12. 

(SSC) ~~~~~=::113..J.. 	 14. 
_________-!15, 
_________~ 16. 

_________~ 17. 

_________~ IS. 

_________~ 19. 

_________~ 20. 

__________ 21.~ 

_________-l22. 

__________~23. 


__________-l24. 

_________~2S. 

__________-!26. 

__________ 27. 

___________ 2S. 


29, 

Recommended assignments fQr hearing 30. 

and/Qr deciding this case: 31. 


32. 

Full CQllll'lissiQn ...!...CQllll'lissiQn Panel 33. 

Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 


35. 

Date filed with Cll(: ~~!LL!~:2_____l36. 


37. 
Initials 	OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 39. 


- Hearina Officer(s) 	 Prehearin Officer 

I 
CommissiQners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CTIEDI MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I I I 
CT 

Collll'lissiQners ADM 

SI( 

X 

Where panels are asslgned the seniQr CQmmissiQner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 ApprQved: ~~CWhere Qne CQllll'lissiQner, a Hearing Examiner Qr a Staff Member is Date: OIL 2003
assigned the full CQllll'lissiQn decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 2 of 2 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.~ ~ 


Docket No. 080318-GU Date Docketed: 06/12/2008 Title: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 


Company: Peoples Gas System 


Official Filing Date: Expiration: 05/19/2009 
last Day to Suspend: 10/10/2008 

Referred to: ADM elK (feR) Gel PIF Rep SGA sse 
("0' indicates OPR) X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Sc~ 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB:lEO TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAO THE RECORDS SECT.rON:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, J Baxter ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

(Bulecza-Banks D Buvs 
E OraDer B Gardner 1. Standard Order NONE 06/08/2009 
C Hewitt K KaDroth 2. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 07/08/2009 
C Kunner, J Kyle 3. 

A Maurey, B McNulty 
 4. 

MSpringer 
 5. 

6. 
7. 

Stiff Counliil C Klancke~ J Brubaker 8. 

K Fleming 
 I9. 

10. 
11. 

OCRs (RCP) o Vandiver 12. I 
(sse) R Hickc F Mill<o; 13. 


I id@ 
 14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

I20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

I27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. I 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/26/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrrnan eompletis Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners 
Prehearing 0 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT IEol MM IAGJ SK 
I X I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

lcer 

.Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 APproved: _ f(\{J ~ Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ~0""8~f:-/:f}j-=-OO:E:-''"'--------
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 



--Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 


Docket No. OS031S-GU Date Docketed: ~12/200S Title: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 


Company: Peoples Gas System 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 05/19/2009 
Last Day to Suspend: 10/10/200S 

Referred to: 	 ADM eLK (ECR) GeL PIF RCP SGA sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEG TO REVISION.IIFOR UPDATES CONTAG THE RECORDS SEGION:(BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 
I 	

Due Oates 
OPR Staff K Kaproth, J Baxter [!J Current CASR revision level 

C Bulecza-Banks o Buvs 
E DraDer B Gardner 1. MFR Deficiencv Letter 
C Hewitt C Kurrner 2. Standard Order - Suspension of Rates 
J Kyle, A Maurey 3. Customer Service Hearina - Panama City 
A Roberts, J Slemkewicz 4. Customer Service Hearing - Jacksonville 
MSpringer 5. Audit Report Due 

6. Preliminary List of Issues 

I 
7. Transcript of Service Hearing Due - Panama Cit 

Staff Counsel C Klancke, J Brubaker 8. Transcript of Service Hearin~ Due - Jacksonvil 
K Fleming I 9. FAW Notice Filed-CustSvcHrg-Orlando,Tampa.Char 

10. T - ~I Ir 
11. FAW Notice Filed-Cust. Service Hearing-Hollywo 

OCRs (RCP) o Vandiver 12. Customer service Hearing - Orlando 
(SSC) R Hkkc;: E Mills 13. C'uc;:t"nmi>r ~erviceHearina ­ Tall'l:la 

I Pet:erside 14. Cust:omer Service Hearinn - Chl\rlnt:t:eCtv 
IS. Testimnnv - Staff 
16. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinn 
17. Notice of ina and Hearina 
18. "estimonv - II 

1 
19 . rranscri Dt 0 Service Hearina Due - Orlando 
20. "ranscriDt 0 Service Hearina Due - Tamoa 
21. rl'anscri Dt 0 Service Hearina Due - Charlotte 
22. Service HPoarinn - Hollvwood 
23. :AW Not:icPo Fi'ied - Hearinn 
24. 'rehearinn <;:.2' 

25. Transcrint of Service Hearinn Due - HO]]\IWOOd 
26. Prehearinn 
27. Di Actions Comnlete 
2S. Transcrint of ina Due 

/ 29. I ..... Order 
Recorrnended assianments for hearing 30. Hearina (3/4-6/09) 
and/or deciding this case: 31. Dailv TranscriDts of Hearina Due 

32. Briefs Due 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. Staff Recorrnendation - Rev. Rea. &Rate Issues 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. Agenda - Rev. Req. & Rate Issues- - 35. Staff Recorrnendation - Rate Desian Issues 
Date filed with CLK: 10/10/2008 36. Aaenda - Rate Desian Issues 

37. Order 
Initials OPR 3S. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous Current 

SAME 09/10/2008 
SAME 10/20/2008 
SAME 11/07/2008 
SAME 11/14/2008 
SAME 11/17/2008 

10/29/2008 11/17/2008 
SAME 11/21/2008 ! 
SAME 11/26/2008 
SAME 12/16/2008 
SAME 12/18/2008 
SAME 01/06/2009 
SAME 01/13/2009 
SAME 01/14/2009 
SAME 01/14/2009 
SAME 01 16/2009 
SAME 01 27/2009 
SAME 01 27 2009 
SAME 01 30 2009 
SAME 01/30 2009 
SAME 01 30 2009 
SAME 01 30 2009 
SAME 02 02 2009 
SAME 02 03 2009 
SAME 02 13 2009 
SAME 02 13 2009 
SAME 02 23 2009 
SAME 0212312009 
SAME 0212412009 
SAME 02/26/2009 
SAME 03/04/2009 
SAME 03/05/2009 
SAME 03/20/2009 
SAME 04/23/2009 
SAME 05/0512009 
SAME 05/07/2009 
SAME 05/19/2009 
SAME 06/08/2009 
SAME 07/08/2009 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off'lcer ( ) Ps 	 rehearlng Off'lcer 
Comissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 
X J J I J J 

Comissioners ADM 

CT I EDI MM I AG J SK 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Comlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



---Case Assigpment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler "'-., 


Docket No.~.=!iY Date Docketed: 06/12/2008 Title: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 


Company: Peoples Gas System 

Official Filing Date: 08/11/2008 Expiration: 05/19/2009 
last Day to Suspend: !O.L.l!lLUilla 

Referred to: ADM ClK (fCR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al (a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

C Bulecza-Banks, 0 Buys 
S Cornelius E DraDer 
B Gardner C Hewitt 
C Hinton I( I(~roth 
C I(ummer 0 Lee 
A Maurey, A Roberts 
J Slemkewicz, MSpringer 

C I(lancke, J Brubaker 
I( Fleming 

[!] Current CASR revision level 

I. MFR DeficiencY Letter 
2. Testimon"y - Staff 
3. Discovery Actions Co...,lete 
4. Staff Recommendation - Reconsideration 
5. Agenda 
6. Standard Order 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
3. 
9. ___________ 10. 

OCRs (RCP) 
(SSe) -'D~Mu.a!loJil,...h...o_:t"'!-'''-'-'u...it---__II· 1~11241::." 

{ P!~~~Sj5eMjlls : 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission X Commission Panel 
Hearing Exami ner ==Staff = 
Initials OPR 

Staff Counsel 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

07/08/2009 

Current 

09/10/2008 
01/16/2009 
02/23/2009 
08/06/2009 i 

08/18/2009 
09/08/2009 I 
10/08/2009 ; 

I 

i 

i 

I 

I 
! 
! 
I 

I 
I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SI( 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT lED1MMl AG 1 SI( 

J J J I X 
Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 0710712809 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/05/2009 at 5:18 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
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
Staff Contact 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 10/12/2009 Tallahassee / G-154 9:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners [ 

CT ED M.-M AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080318-GV-00002-001 



~ase ASS19nmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora .. age 1 OT 1 

.-. 

Se~tion 1 - Office of Commission Cler 


Docket No. OSOnS-GU Date Docketed: 06/12/200S Title: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System. 


Company: Peoples Gas System 

Official Filing Date: OS/11/200S Expiration: 05/19/2009 
Last Day to Suspend: 10/10/2008 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(n ().. indicates aPR) r---"TI---,-----.,---~X~-r----x:-:----r--------,Ir--~x:7-----r---~X---..,------, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION, 
Staff ASsignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Bulecza-Banks. D Buys [[J Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

S Cornelius ...:!':E-'D!o<Clr'="""aD..,.4eiLr_-t-::-_---:-=~_="':__:--_,___"..------------_._--..,._-.........-_:___.,.,.___:...... 

Staff Counsel 

B Gardner C Hewitt 1. 
C Hinton K Kaproth 2. 
C Kuntner. 0 Lee 3. 
A Maurey. A Roberts 4. 
] Sl emkewicz. MSpringer 5. 

C Klancke ] Brubaker 
K Fleming 

6. 
7. 
S. 
9. 

__________--1 10 . 

MFR DeficiencY Letter 
Testimony - Staff 
Discovery Actions Complete 
Staff Recontnendation 
Agenda 
Standard Order 
Close Docket or Revise CASR 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

02/26/2010 

09/10/2008 
01/16/2009 
02/23/2009 
03/04/2010 
03/16/2010 
04/05/2010 
05/03/2010 

I 

I 

OCRs (APA) 
(SSe) 

-=-,.---~-------...., 11. 
D Mail hot 11123'. 

:::f~n=~~::~s~j5;:eM~jll~S===~: 14. 
__________---, 15. ________--01 16 . 

----------~I:~i:__________--1. 21 , 
_________---1 22 . _______--.--,1 23 ' __________-: 24, 

------------il 25._________~ 26. 
__________--1 27 . 

I 

J 
_________~28. 

29. 
Recontnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission ...A.-Conmission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34, 

35. 
Date filed with CLk: .!:0~21~:15r!J./c.::;2~O""10><_______1 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR ______~3S, 

_______-1 39 •Staff Counsel 
40. 

~ectlon 3 ::_Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearin-.9 0 ff'lcer(s) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

I Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I Sk I kL I ST 
X I J I I J 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I Sk I kL I ST 

J I X J J 
Where panels are asslgned the senl0r ConmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Conmission decides the case, 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 




